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OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
SUSTAINABILITY  

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENS ING PROGRAMME 

TO: Marie O’Connor, Programme Manager 

FROM: Eve O’Sullivan, Programme Officer, Environmental Licensing Programme 

DATE: 27 April 2020 

RE: 

Cler ical Amendment to Industr ial Emissions  Licence Register 
Number: W0291-02, held by Forge Hil l  Recycl ing Unlimited 
Company for an instal lation at Forge Hil l  Waste Transfer Station, 

Forge Hil l ,  County Cork.  

 
1. Recommendation 

I recommend that the licence amendment be approved as set out in the attached 
recommended Clerical Amendment A.   
 

2. Background 

Forge Hill Recycling Unlimited Company was granted a revised Licence, Reg. No. W0291-02 
on 26 March 2020 for an installation located at Forge Hill Waste Transfer Station, Forge Hill, 
County Cork.  
 

A clerical amendment is required to correct clerical errors noted in the Final Decision issued 
on 26 March 2020 to allow for the correct interpretation of the licence requirements. 
 
3. Assessment 

On 8 April 2020, the Agency initiated a Clerical Amendment of Industrial Emissions Licence 
Reg. No. W0291-02, in order to allow for: 
 
In Condition 11.17 the reference to Condition 2.2.2.3 should refer to Condition 2.2.2.7. 
 

This memo recommends that the change may be accommodated by a Clerical Amendment, 
in accordance with Section 96(1)(a) of the Environmental Protection Act 1992 as amended.  
 
Signed, 

 

 

 
___________________ 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
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